Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:48 AM
To: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz; Claims Dept of CTI; SUR; assignments
Cc: Zoey Kian Zhi Yeu
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206524/GZ7640L/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SMX2431X
Attachments: PRS - TO APPOINT OUR SURVEYORS (Doc10).pdf
[Internal]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.

Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.
Dear LKK,

Please arrange Rasul to conduct the PRS.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Towv

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
*Forall LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 9:46 am

To: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Zoey Kian Zhi Yeu <zoey.kian@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206524/GZ7640L/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SMX2431X
Importance: High

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Motor Claims,



We choose LKK rasul to conduct survey.
Kindly advise liability status.

Thank you

Paulo
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

V 45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 98270463
WEARNES Www.wearnesauto.com juan.paulo@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:38 AM

To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com; Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>; Zoey Kian Zhi Yeu <zoey.kian@wearnes.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206524/GZ7640L/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SMX2431X

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909



DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XM Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, eitherin
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



